QUESTIONS FOR THE

INDUSTRY DAY

24 AUGUST 1999

1. Q:  Since both TASS and FASS have the same RFP #F04701-99-Q-AXC1, is this considered one procurement?

A:  No, this is two (2) separate requirements.  There will be two (2) separate Request for Quotes (RFQ) issued, each having its own unique RFQ number.  The fact that both synopsis have the same RFQ number is an error on the government side and will be corrected with the issuance of the Draft RFQs and also highlighted at the Industry Day/Pre-Proposal Conference.

2. Q:  Which of the two is the follow-on to SSAS and SCAS?

A:  Both are follow-on efforts for their respective requirements.


SSAS II follow-on is TASS which should be RFQ #F04701-99-Q-AXC2


SCAS follow-on is FASS which should be RFQ #F04701-99-Q-AXC1

3. Q:  If this is the follow-on to the SSAS and SCAS, have the tasks changed or increased?

A:  There has been some slight increases in requirements coverage in both TASS and FASS from both the SSAS II and SCAS contracts.

4. Q:  Will an RFP be released and when?

A:  Yes, working on the Draft RFQs for transmitting to EPS 19 August 99, final RFQs planning for release 15 Oct 99.

5. Q:  The CBD states “in order to be a team member each contractor must have a GSA FSS.”  Does this mean that all members of a team, including subcontractors, must have a GSA schedule or is it making a distinction between team members and subcontractors?

A:  This means that currently it is SMC/AXC position that each team member needs to have their own GSA Federal (FSS) schedule.  That BPA Teams cannot have team members who are subcontractors (contractors who don’t possess their own individual FSS).

6. Q:  Can a “subcontractor” later become a “team member” when their application for a GSA schedule request pending, may they be considered “team members”?

A:  Yes, an Administrative mod may be accomplished to establish the subcontractor as a “team member” as necessary.

7. Q:  If a company has a GSA schedule request pending, may they be considered “team members”?

A:  No, not until their GSA schedule is established and they are incorporated to the BPA as a “team member”.

8. Q:  Does the authorization for prospective contractors to attend both TASS & FASS afternoon session imply that they can participate in both procurements without OCI concerns?

A:  No, as stated at the Industry Day/Pre-Proposal Conference Briefing and Section L, Volume V, Section 3, contractors are required to provide a general plan identifying potential Organizational Conflict of Interest(s) and how they plan on mitigating them.

9.
Q:  Will a list of companies/personnel registered for the TASS/SASS Industry Day with contact numbers be made available at Industry Day?  This would be very useful for follow-up meetings.

A:  Yes, accomplished (posted to AXC Web page 2 September 1999).

10.
Q:  It is expected that Team Members will discount their portion of Delivery Orders to the Team Leader to cover the Team Leader’s Material Handling Burden and G&A required by DCAA.  Will AXC provide any guidelines as to how this is to be accomplished or will this be handled only between the Team Leader and Team Member?

A:  First the statement is incorrect by stating “…..Team Leader’s Material Handling Burden and G&A required by DCAA.”  I don’t believe that DCAA (nor any other Government agency for that matter) dictates a contractor’s use of a specific accounting system or use of specific accounting practices.  I believe that CAS (FAR Part 31, Generally Accepted Accounting Practices) are expected to be followed by contractor’s doing business with the government.  Part 2, No!  AXC will not provide any guidelines on how this is to be accomplished, this is a matter to be handled/determined between the Team Leader and Team Member(s).

11.
Q:  Will there be a limitation on the number of BPA awards?

A:  Yes, for TASS the government expects to award less than 10 BPAs and for FASS less than 8 BPAs.  However the government reserves the right to make awards as necessary to fulfill its requirements and as determined to be in the best interest of the government.

12.
Q:  Will a local office be required for each BPA prime contractor?  For each subcontractor to a prime contractor?

A:  Yes, see Section L, Volume V, Section 1.  A team member may also reside at the Team Leader’s local office.  As to a subcontractor, they are not currently allowed on the BPA Team (see Question #5, above).

13.
Q:  Will the BPA option year activities require a history of specific level of contract activities?

A:  Need to clarify this question?????

14.
Q:  Does the contracting office intend to establish a specific submission date for proposals?

A:  Yes, a specific date will be establish in the final RFQ.

15.
Q:  Can the award enable access to related contract support activities to other Air Force contracting sites?

A:  Currently these BPAs are primarily anticipated for support of SMC activities, however, on a case-by-case basis other Air Force activities may be allowed to have orders placed under these BPAs (eg. AFRL, PEO for Space, and AFSPC).  This will be corrected in the final RFQ.

16.
Q:  Will the contract enable sub-contractor representatives to access government staff for technical discussions?

A:  No, if the discussions lead to technical direction(s) being given to the subcontractor as the government doesn’t have privity with a subcontractor.

17.
Q:  Will the contract allow unsolicited task proposals?

A:  No, (see RFQ (Draft), Item (8), Delivery Order, para. (b)).

18.
Q:  Where there may be multiple teams with overlapping skill sets, does the government anticipate mini-competitions prior to assignment of tasks under the BPAs?

A:  IAW FAR 8.4, each tasking will be a unique Delivery Order and will be competed.

19.
Q:  What security classification will be required of the BPA contracts to be awarded?

A:  It is anticipated that the DD254 applicable to the BPAs will require the BPA Team(s) to have the capability to access and store “Top Secret” data and also have a SCI capability.  Each individual Delivery Order Statement of Work (SOW) will identify the security level applicable to the tasking.

20.
Q:  What period does the government anticipate will be required for awards following receipt of proposals?

A:  Per the schedule presented at the Industry Day/Pre-Proposal Conference we anticipate approx. five (5) weeks but that is dependent upon the number of offers received.

21.
Q:  Has the government set a date for release of an RFQ or other requirements documentation and for proposal submissions?

A:  Yes, per the schedule presented at the Industry Day/Pre-Proposal Conference we anticipate final RFQ release 15 October 1999 and contractor’s proposal submittal by 15 November 1999.

22.
Q:  Will the government provide hard copy or internet listing of minutes of these meetings, and a list of attendees?

A:  Internet listing only (see AXC’s Web Page at http://ax.laafb.af.mil/axc/ or http://ax.losangeles.af.mil/axc/ )

23.
Q:  The GSA is currently in the process of accepting proposals for the Professional Engineering Services (PES) Schedule.  The purpose of the PES Schedule is to remove engineering services not specifically related to IT from the GSA IT Schedule.  We have been informed that effort under SIC codes 8711/8731 should be specifically procured using the GSA PES Schedule.  Is it the intent to have contractors use the new GSA PES Schedule for their bidding rates as opposed to the GSA IT Schedule rates for the TASS BPA?

A:  No, It is necessary for the TASS BPA Holders (Team Leads) to have a GSA Schedule 70 (IT) FSS.  SMC/AXC considers the services being procured under the TASS effort to be IT related and under TASS SMC is procuring more than just “engineering services” (i.e. Integrated Logistics Support and Management Services).

24.
Q: If contractors do not have a new GSA PES Schedule by the time of award of the TASS BPAs, what will SMC accept for priced rates under the TASS BPA?

A:  First see answer to Question #23 (above).  Further, as discussed at the Industry Day/Pre-Proposal Conference we anticipate that team members will be allowed to use multiple GSA FSS to qualify as a team member.  However the BPA Holder (Team Lead) must have a GSA Schedule 70 (IT) FSS.

25.
Q:  Can contractors be subcontractors under some other contractor’s TASS BPA or must all contractors be GSA Schedule holders and team partners?

A:  See answer to Question #5 (above).

26.
Q:  To avoid cost and pricing surprises to Government customers, several BPAs establish their own annual escalation rate.  Will the TASS BPA accept a forecasted annual escalation rate from each contractor within the TASS BPA or must contractors rely on the GSA Schedule being updated each period by each contractor?

A:  Each delivery order issued under the BPAs will use the rates established in the BPA Holder and/or Team Member(s) FSS.  Additionally, see the RFQ (Draft), Item (D), Pricing.

27.
Q:  Will the TASS BPA state that each contractor provide a “labor year” as the basis for support under a task order (or any fraction thereof if necessary) and allow each contractor to specify its own labor year for providing support, or will the TASS BPA encounter the same difficulties as did the ITSP BPAs in specifying a pre-established labor year that has no application to different contractor’s labor year?

A:  This issue is not applicable to the delivery orders issued under these BPAs, as SMC will be buying direct labor hours not man-year(s)/labor-year(s).  

28.
Q:  How is the SMC TASS BPA going to differentiate contractors who have compensated overtime and uncompensated overtime in their labor years?

A:  Same answer as Question #27 (above).

29.
Q:  TASS Memo For All Potential Offerors, Page 2, #7. – The first sentence states:  “Responses are due thirty (30) days from the date of this letter…” Does this refer to the final proposal submittal once the final RFQ is released?  Please confirm that no response is due until 30 days after release of the final RFQ.

A:  Yes, the anticipated response date will be approximately 30 days from the date of final RFQ release.  The final RFQ will list a date specific when contractor’s proposal/offers are due.

30.
Q:  Draft Statement of Objectives (SOO) Technical Acquisition Support Services (TASS).  The SOO states that selection will be based on a best value criteria, however, there are no instructions to Offerors (section L, M).  Do you plan on releasing sections L & M in draft format prior to release of the final RFQ?

A:  Yes, this was accomplished (26 August 1999).

31.
Q:  TASS Past and Present Performance Questionnaire.  Please clarify what portion of the questionnaire the Prime contractor is required to complete?

 A:  The information required as identified in Section L, Volume VI.

32.
Q:  Can a TASS BPA Prime/Team Leader also be a FASS subcontractor?

A:  Not a FASS subcontractor (as stated in the question) but they can be a FASS Team Member.

33.
Q:  The Draft RFP states that each Team Member must have their own GSA FSS Schedule.  We request that Team Members who don’t have their own schedule be allowed to join the Team and use the Prime/BPA Team Leader’s schedule rates.  We believe this would be in the best interest of Small Business team members who do not have a GSA Schedule.

A:  Based upon the RFQ requirements, contractors without a GSA FSS cannot be considered “Team Members” (see answer to Question #5 (above)).

34.
Q:  Will each Team Member’s rates and labor categories be available to all Team members to use?

A:  Depends upon the BPA Team agreement(s) that are negotiated.  Neither the BPA Holder/Team Leader or the other Team Members may use another Team Member(s) or the BPA Holder/Team Leader GSA FSS.

35.
Q:  Does the Team Leader or each Team Member pay GSA their fee?

A.  As the BPA Holder/Team Leader is the only contractor receiving an order under a GSA FSS, the BPA Holder/Team Leader will pay the GSA IFF (fee).

36.
Q:  Base Support (AFMC) paragraph g, there is a restriction that requires the contractor to use Government Site (on-site) rates when working on an Air Force installation.  Most contractors have policies regarding minimum amounts of time to be spent at the Government site in order for a special lower rate cost center to apply.  Is the Government amenable to accepting contractor policy as compliant?

A:  The individual delivery order will list number of hours being acquired and the delivery orders are being issued based upon a “best value” basis, total amount (price) is a consideration when determining “best value”.  Bottom line SMC/AXC is not dictating “the use of “on-site” vs. “off-site” rates but will make a “best value” determination in awarding the delivery orders.

37.
Q:  Enabling Clause of Technical Support, paragraph c, requires Team Members to cooperate with The Aerospace Corporation and provide Aerospace with access to various information.  Please modify this clause to restrict Aerospace access to information created as a result of tasking under this contract and authorized by the Government, provided that the appropriate agreements have been negotiated and are in place between The Aerospace Corporation and Team Member.

A:  This is a standard clause and is inserted in all SMC contracts.  I will check with the government (Aerospace) Procuring Contracting Officer (PCO), however, I am extremely doubtful that any changes will be made/allowed to “Enabling Clause of Technical Support”

38.
Q:  What is the relative work load between on-site and off-site work at each location?  What is the total annual workload (man-years) at each location?  What is the mix of senior, mid and entry level personnel required at each location?

A:  Information is not tracked/accumulated to this level of detail.

39:
Q:  Paragraph 4.0 of the SOO states that “For on-site work, the Government will provide suitable work areas and access to equipment (other than personal computers) comparable to that provided Government employees.”  However, the “Base Support (AFMC) (Jul 1997) (Alternate 1)” paragraph of the BPA (page 11-12) paragraph (f) states that the government will provide sufficient space, furniture, telephone and microcomputer(s) to perform the task.  Which is correct?

A:  The Base Support clause is correct, the SOO will be corrected prior to final release.  Note:  the individual Delivery Order will specify the Government Furnished Equipment (GFE), Property (GFP), and/or Facility(ices) provided/required in the performance of the tasking.  

40.
Q:  What is the Government’s plan for issuing Delivery Orders under SSAS II once TASS BPAs are in place?

A:  The government plans to start issuing orders under the BPAs for efforts that are currently scheduled to end and/or need to begin in April 2000.

41.
Q:  Does System Safety only apply to launch base activities, or is System Safety support to be provided to the other SMC Program Offices as well?

A:  The System Safety applies to both launch base activities and other SMC Program Offices.  The requirement will be defined in the SOW of the individual delivery order(s).

42.
Q:  The SOO states that the services to be provided by TASS are available to SMC program offices, staff offices and other operating locations.  Will TASS include support to AFRL, Kirtland AFB, and at the PEO for Space in Washington D.C.?

A:  Yes, it may, however, support will be as defined in the SOW of the individual delivery order(s).

43.
Q:  Is the 1% Federal Funding Fee paid to GSA by the Team Leader for work passed through to the Team Member or is it paid by the Team Member?

A:  Team Leader (see answer to Question #35 (above)).

44.
Q:  Does AXC expect to pay for Program Management Labor Hours charged by the Team Leader to oversee work passed through to a Team Member?  If so, will AXC provide any guidelines on the % Program Management charges deemed reasonable in this competitive environment?

A:  No AXC does not plan to pay for Program Management Labor Hours separately or as a stand-alone tasking.  See answer to Question #10 (above).

45.
Q:  Since all Team Members will be bound by the reporting requirements of their individual GSA FSS (Schedule 70) contracts, what reporting on Team Member efforts does AXC expect from the Team Leader on Delivery Orders performed solely by the Team Member?

A:  The Team Leader/BPA Holder is responsible for the performance of any/all delivery orders issued to the BPA Team, not withstanding that the delivery order is performed solely by a Team Member.  Therefore, the Team Leader/BPA Holder is responsible for meeting the reporting requirements under any/all delivery orders issued to the BPA Team.

46.
Q:  The Draft RFQ states that “Contractors may appear twice, as offerors in response to this RFQ, but no one contractor shall appear as a Team Leader on more than one BPA Team.”  It is understood that the contractor can offer the same expertise on both teams.  Is this a correct understanding?

A:  Yes, the Government is not restricting the type of expertise a specific contractor offers/contributes to a potential BPA Team.

47.
Q:  If a Team Member offers the same expertise on two teams, it seems logical that work passed thru in total to that Team Member would go to the Team Leader that had negotiated the lowest pass thru.  Are there other considerations that should be addressed by Team Leaders and Team Members?

A:  As the government has stated it will use a “best value” approach for each Delivery Order issued under these BPAs, the “pass thru” issue is dependent upon each BPA Team’s approach (which the government will not dictate).  A “Best Value” determination includes price as a factor, in addition to technical capabilities/ methodology proposed to perform a task.

48.
Q:  The current SSAS II SOW contains a major element (SOW Paragraph 3.4) titled “Environmental/ Bioenvironmental Engineering and Pollution Prevention”.  This element is not listed in the CBD announcement as either a Core Competency or a sub-element.  Will this area be included in TASS?  Where will it be located?

A:  Yes, it is included in the TASS SOO at Paragraph 3.a.3.  SOO Paragraph 3.a.3 includes environmental impact, which encompasses both bioenvironmental and pollution control.

49.
Q:  What is the estimated annual dollar value of the BPAs you anticipate awarding?

A:  The estimated value of TASS is anticipated to be $300M with an Option for 50% ceiling increase, for a possible total of $450M.  The estimated value of FASS is anticipated to be $86M with an Option for 50% ceiling increase, for a possible total of $128M.

50.
Q:  How many BPAs do you plan to award to (a) large business and (b) small business?

A:  See answer to Question #11 (above).

51.
Q:  Are there any constraints anticipated for teaming arrangements?

A:  Yes, there are two (2) constraints; 1) all BPA Team Members must have a GSA FSS, 2) Any one contractor may only propose on (two) 2 BPA Teams for either TASS and/or FASS, or both.

52.
Q:  Will large businesses have to qualify in all six technical areas to be considered for award of a BPA?

A:  No, as stated at the Industry Day/Pre-Proposal Conference the maximum number of areas a large business can qualify in is 5 technical areas as the Management Services Area is set-aside for small business participation only.  Also, to be considered for a BPA, all BPA Teams need to qualify in a minimum of 3 technical areas.

53.
Q:  What are the source selection criteria?

A:  See Section L and M that are posted on the AXC Web Page.

54.
Q:  What is the schedule for award of the BPAs?

A:  See answer to Question #21 (above).  Additionally, anticipate BPA Awards by 17 December 1999.

55.
Q:  What is the anticipated response/proposal content and timetable?

A:  See answer to Questions #21 and #54 (above).

56.
Q:  Are potential teaming partners such as small businesses without a current GSA schedule specifically excluded from participating?  Can they participate as subcontractors/vendors as opposed to team members?

A:  Yes, Team Members must have a GSA FSS, however, they (subcontractors) are not specifically precluded from participating at the Delivery Order level.  Specifically, they are only allowed to participate as a subcontractor (“Special Subcontractor” under CLIN 0002), which requires government approval (Consent to Subcontract).  Also, a subcontractor/vendor will not be considered (thus their capabilities should not be included in with the BPA Team to meet the RFQ qualification requirements) during the BPA Qualification/Selection.  Also, see answer to Questions #5 and #33 (above).

57.
Q:  Is the CBD announcement that all team members must have their own schedule to be taken at face value?  That is, will a prime, not be able to have non-GSA schedule holders on its team?  Please explain.  Potentially add third category of team member – one without schedule.

A:  See answer to Questions #5, #33 and #56 (above).

58.
Q:  Will added team members be allowed post-award?

A:  Yes, provided they have a GSA FSS, the government (SMC/AXC) will as a minimum consider adding additional team members during its annual BPA review.

59.
Q:  Are there plans to bring in other schedules over time (e.g. MOBIS, the new engineering one)?

A:  The only restriction currently is that the BPA Holder (of a BPA Team) must have a GSA FSC 70 (IT) FSS.  Further, all other BPA “Team Members” must have a GSA FSS.  This allows use of other GSA FSSs’ like those mentioned in the question.

60.
Q:  What is Team Lead/Team Member relationship?  Are D.O.’s to be awarded through Team Lead?

A:  Essentially, it’s a Prime (BPA Holder/Team Leader)/Subcontractor (Team Member) relationship.  Yes, D.O.’s will only be awarded to the BPA Holder/Team Leader.

61.
Q:  TASS, was moving toward having an OCI clause, to be applied on a D.O. by D.O. basis.  Is it still planned that TASS will have an OCI plan, and at what level will it be applied?  How stringent will it be?
A:  Yes, it will be applied at the D.O. level and will be on a D.O. by D.O. basis.  See RFQ, Section (E), entitled PREVAILING TERMS and CONDITIONS, Item 2.

62.
Q:  Clarify TASS/FASS bidding regarding “Potential Offerors should only plan to propose to one type…”  Prime on one, sub on the other OK?

A:  As stated at the Industry Day/Pre-Proposal Conference, all financial tasks will be kept separate from the technical tasks and issued under the appropriate (associated BPA TASS or FASS).  Yes, a contractor may propose on both TASS and FASS.

63.
Q:  RFQ reads that a company may bid only as prime and sub on one other team appear only twice).  Please verify.

A:  The final position regarding TASS/FASS bidding is as follows:  “TASS - Large Businesses may propose twice (once as a Team Lead (BPA Holder) and once as a Team Member or twice as a Team Member).  Small Businesses may propose twice (once as a Team Lead (BPA Holder) and once as a Team Member, or twice as a Team Member).  For FASS Large Businesses may propose twice as a Team Member (only).  Small Businesses may propose twice (once as a Team Lead (BPA Holder) and once as a Team Member, or twice as a Team Member).”  Additionally, any contractor may propose on both TASS and FASS.

64.
Q:  How many BPA’s are planned in terms of TASS, both restricted and unrestricted?

A:  The government anticipates awarding not more than a total of ten (10) (bogey of 8) BPAs under the TASS effort with a minimum of four (4) being awarded to small businesses.  However the government reserves the right to make awards as necessary to fulfill its requirements and as determined to be in the best interest of the government.

65.
Q:  There is a stated desire to limit the number of BPA’s awarded to 10 or less.  What approach does AXC plan to use in evaluation factors, or other methods, to achieve such a limitation?

A:  See Section L (Draft) and Section M (Draft) currently posted on the SMC/AXC Web page.

66.
Q:  TASS D.O.:  There has been street talk about plans for there to be a TASS Program Management D.O.  Does this reflect SMC’s current position?

A:  No, see Answer to Questions #10 and #44 (above).

67.
Q:  How do they plan to fund such a D.O. if implemented.  If not, is SMC going to specify how management costs are to be bid?

A:  No see answer to Questions #10, #44 and #66 (above).

68.
Q:  Is SMC planning to have one-on-ones with the contractor teams?

A:  No, as contractor and/or contractor teams have been given more than ample time to visit SMC/AXC.

69.
Q:  What are the areas that will be evaluated (Technical, Management, etc.) and how will they be weighted?

A:  See Section L (Draft) and Section M (Draft) currently posted on the SMC/AXC Web page.

70.
Q:  Will sample problems be used?

A:  No.  See Section L (Draft) and Section M (Draft) currently posted on the SMC/AXC Web page.

71.
Q:  Will orals be used?

A:  No.  See Section L (Draft) and Section M (Draft) currently posted on the SMC/AXC Web page.

72.
Q:  Small Business Credit – Will they be able to get small business credit for SB team members (under a Team Lead) who receive tasking under D.O.’s?

A:  Not if the Team Lead/BPA Holder is not a small business.

73.
Q:  Website – Is SMC going to provide any direction on the content and features of the website beyond what is in the DRFQ?

A:  No, the requirements of the “Website” will be as defined in the GSA FSS and the final RFQ.

74.
Q:  Is the 1% Federal Funding Fee paid to GSA by the Team Leader for work passed thru to the Team Member or is it paid by the Team Member?

A:  It is paid by the Team Leader, see answer to Questions #35 and #43 (above).

75.
Q:  Does AXC expect to pay for Program Management Labor Hours charged by the Team Leader to oversee work passed thru to a Team Member?  If so, will AXC provide any guidelines on the % Program Management charges deemed reasonable in this competitive environment?

A:  No, see answer to Questions #10, #44 and #66 (above).

76. Q:  Since all Team Members will be bound by the reporting requirements of their individual GSA FSS (Schedule 70) contracts, what reporting on Team Member efforts does AXC expect from the Team Leader on Delivery Orders performed solely by the Team Member?

A:  Those as specified in the individual Delivery Order SOW.  See answer to Question #45 (above).

77.
Q:  The Draft RFQ states that “Contractor may appear twice, as offerors in response to this RFQ, but no one contractor shall appear as a Team Leader on more than one BPA Team.”  It is understood that the contractor can offer the same expertise on both teams.  Is this a correct understanding?

A:  Yes, see answer to Question #46 (above).

78.
Q:  If a Team Member offers the same expertise on two teams, it seems logical that work passed thru in total to that Team Member would go to the Team Leader that had negotiated the lowest pass thru.  Are there other considerations that should be addressed by Team Leaders and Team Members?

A:  Yes, see answer to Question #47 (above).

79.
Q:  For FASS, must the small business team lead conduct 50% of each D.O., or 50% of all D.O. effort performed during a period of time (e.g. 1 year)?

A:  The performance of 50% of the work by a small business will be based upon EACH D.O. 

80.
Q:  FASS Reference BPA Clause “CVGSA,” paragraph L:  Contractor Controlled Area Badge.  What flexibility exist for the 32 hour minimum for issuance of a permanent badge?

A:  Deviations/Waivers requests will be handled on a case-by-case basis.

81. 
Q:  FASS Reference FASS Specific Terms & Conditions, paragraph 4 – Travel.  Under this BPA, local travel will not be reimbursed.  True?

A:  Yes, when “local travel” is defined as between the contractor’s local office and SMC.  However, travel costs will be re-imbursable under the delivery order (as determined appropriate or necessary in the performance of a specific delivery order, and as directed and approved by the Government).

82.
Q:  Reference FASS Specific Terms and Conditions, Paragraph 5 – Federal Holidays.  Why can’t a contractor charge for work performed on Federal Holidays that are not recognized by the company?  Our employees will be required to work and delivery services regardless.  This would apply to four holidays.

A:  The intent of the work to be performed under these BPA Delivery Orders is to provide support to the government on a day-to-day basis, so coincident holiday schedules are appropriate.  Waivers may be granted (on a case-by case basis) in writing by the FAE.

83. Q:  Reference FASS.  Specific Terms and Conditions, Paragraph 8 – Delivery Orders.  Subparagraph d indicates D.O.’s will be closed-out within 30 days of D.O. completion.  Can the close-out period be extended?  Can this be extended to 180 days so long as no labor hours are accrued against the D.O.?

A:  Yes, this time can be extended but not to exceed 90 days for submission of a final DD250.  The actual close-out of a delivery order is dependent upon negotiation of the final indirect rates by the ACO and DCAA.

84.
Q:  Are there any restrictions on a company participating on both TASS & FASS contracts?

A.  Yes, see answer to Questions #51 and #63 (above).

85.
Q:  With respect to “Past Performance”, will you limit submittals only to the BPA holder or across the entire team?

A:  Across the entire BPA Team.

86.
Q:  Does the BPA holder have to qualify for 3 of the 6 areas by themselves or as a result of the team’s collective experience?

A:  As a result of the teams’ collective experience.

87. Q:  Are we, the Government, expecting performance surveys for each and every team member?

A:  The government is expecting performance surveys from the “BPA Team” which are attributable to areas bid and from the companies with the stated expertise.

88.
Q:  If subcontractor not on schedule – would we use BPA holder rates or discounted version?

A:  No, see answer to Questions #5, #7, #25, #33, and #56 (above).

89. 
Q:  How many awards do you see?

A:  See answer to Question #11 (above).

90.
Q:  If allowed (see brief) “Qualified Team Member” approach used for non-schedule holders, will their credentials be considered with the same import/weighting as a schedule holding team member?

A:  See answer to Questions #5, #7, #25, #33, #56 and #88 (above).

91.
Q:  Can current SSAS D.O.’s expiring before TASS availability (DEC 99) be extended 3 months?

A:  Yes and/or new SSAS II D.O.s may be issued.  Also see the answer to Question #40 (above).

92.
Q:  Wanted to know how delivery orders will be funded?

A:  All delivery orders will be fully funded at issuance.

93.
Q:  Requirement for Clearances, are SCIF clearances required?

A:  This will be as specified in the individual delivery order SOW.

94. 
Q:  Asked about overlap between contracts and how we plan to handle tasking(s).

A:  See answer to Question #40 (above).

95.
Q:  SPO requirement to use BPA instead of simply going outside BPA?

A:  Use of AXC BPAs will be defined in SMC Commander’s Policy Letter to be issued after issuance of BPAs.

96.
Q:  Will BPA awards all be at the same time?

A:  Yes, that is the current SMC/AXC plan.

97.  Q:   What deliverable would modeling and simulation be?

A:  Modeling and Simulation products would be submitted as a technical report.

98.
Q:  What are end products/deliverables?

A:  For both TASS and FASS they could be Technical Report, Cost/Funds Status Reports (CFSR), and/or Conference Minutes as required/specified in the individual delivery order.

99.
Q:  Inquired about Fitzgerald comment that 35% of Delivery Order is Small Business.

A:  Question unclear.

100.  Q:  Could you elaborate on no name resumes?

A:  Requirement changed from “no name” to “named” resumes. Submit IAW section L.

101.  Q:  Are resumes tied to a person’s qualifications for a given position?

A:  Resumes should reflect an individual’s qualifications.

102.  Q:  How many no name resumes can you have?

A:  As many as necessary.  Also, see answer to Question #100 (above).

103.  Q:  There are SMC programs that have used GSA FEDSIM orders, will these be part of TASS?

A:  Yes, they may, however, SPOs may choose to continue their FEDSIM efforts which provide more “administrative” support, as this is not specifically Advisory and Assistance Services (A&AS) type support.

104.  Q:  Do you anticipate creating a requirement that establishes small business contracting goals in some thing have specific than just “small business”?  For instance, ESC has small, small disadvantaged and no-man-owned small.

A:  No, we plan to just use a “small business” set aside.

105.  Q:  Please explain the requirement that a large business can not have more than 50% of a task order (P. 9 – Requirement).  Is this on TASS and FASS?

A:  This requirement is in accordance with the requirements of FAR Part 19 Partial Small Business Set-Aside(s) (specifically FAR 52.219-14).  This applies to TASS for Management Services support and to all of FASS.  Also, see answer to Question #79 (above).

106.  Q:  Please clarify that a TASS BPA Holder must have a facility within the vicinity of SMC – 2 hr response time?  (P. 14 has this requirement listed under FASS)

A:  All FASS & TASS BPA holders MUST have an office within a two hour commute of LAAFB.  The FASS BPA holder and/or team members should also have an office within a two hour commute of any specific Delivery Order customer location.  

107.  Q:  Normally, it is allowable for a sub to use either its own or the prime’s GSA rather for GSA contracts.  We would propose (at least for 8) that l yr. period to get their our schedule FSS would be reasonable, but don’t see the rationale for doing so as long as the prime’s schedule is used.

A:  See answer to Questions #5, #7, #25, #33, #56 and #88 and #90 (above).

108.  Q:  What % (or $ level) is the current “management services” part of SSAS II?  What is the anticipated $ amount of the TASS management services to be set aside for small business?

A:  See answers to Questions #38 (above).

109.  Q:  If a SPO has an existing “non-TASS” contract (EAD/EADD), can it be migrated to TASS without being re-competed?

A:  No, see the answer to Question #18 (above).

110.  Q:  If current or past customers refuse to take direction from us contractors regarding completion of PRAG questionnaires for this procurement, will the government PCO for this effort mail directly to government counterpart to get PRAG data?

A:  No, the PRAG team will contact reticent government POCs as necessary (provided that PRAG questionnaire POC listing is provided).

111.  Q:  How are the subcontractors assured of getting work from the BPA holder once a D.O. is awarded?  Is there a requirement for large business BPA to utilize their small business team members?  Can the small business market their unique tools/capabilities to SMC without BPA holder approval so that work can be solicited under the BPA with assurances of actually getting it?

A:  The BPA holder and Team Members must negotiate business arrangements without any government involvement.  Team members must also have BPA Holder approval to market unique tools/capabilities at SMC.

112.  Q:  Is it possible for small business, who has a FSC 70 schedule but not a presence at SMC to find out who the large and small business currently at SMC with a FSC 70 schedule for possible teaming?  Especially if we, have a unique tool/product/capability that SMC could use to their benefit and would fill a unique niche in any BPA team?

A:  See AXC Web page for listing of contractors who attended Industry Days.

113.  Q:  Will a foreign owned company be allowed to be:  A.  Prime

                                                                                             :  B.  Team (subcontractor)

A:  No, this is due to security requirements/considerations.

114.  Q:  Can we be a teammate on a large company team and a teammate on a small business team?  (we are a large business)

A:  Yes, see answer to Questions #51, #63 and #84 (above).

115.  Q:  Briefing Chart pg. 15, what does “BPA can be reopen to meet our needs” mean?  If not enough awards will re-solicit?  Or say 2 yrs down road reopen solicitation?

A:  Both of the answers/examples you have given/used are correct.

116.  Q:  Briefing Chart pg. 14, under technical (TASS), what does “Successfully provided support in the specific requirement areas” mean?  Only contractors that have previously provided work or experience are qualified?  How does a contractor without this experience get this?  Can’t, not qualified?  USAF support, vs. SMC-specific vs. USAF?

A:  This means successful past performance in the area(s) you are proposing.  Past performance need not be identical to the SMC requirement but should be similar.  A contractor without similar experience can acquire it by joining a team who does possess such experience.

117.  Q:  Can the Govt. Provide the email address for the primary point of contact for each business/company on the list given out today?  This will allow for small business companies (and large) to contact each other more efficiently without excessive phone calls and email correspondence.

A:  E-mail addresses have been provided where available.

118.  Q:  Are these contracts for use by SMC only or can other DOD agencies use these contracts?  If so, what is the source selection process?

A:  See answer to Question #15 (above).

119.  Q:  Are there funding limitations?  Total?  By Contract?

A:  Other than the SPO budget and/or SMC total Manpower ceiling threshold no.  For example, currently one active delivery order under the SSAS II contract is funded for approximately $12+M.  Also, there are no minimum funding levels or is the issuance of a delivery order guaranteed under these BPAs

120.  Q:  The “goal” is four small business BPA Holders for TASS.  Will these be the only companies that can bid to run the “Management Services” part of TASS?  Or, can a small business that is only on another BPA Holder’s team (not a BPA holder itself) also have a chance to be selected to run “Mgt. Services”?  

A:  As the Management Services Area of TASS is set-aside for Small Businesses only; Small Businesses BPA Holder/Team Leaders will only be solicited.  Also, see answer to Question #17 (above).

121.  Q:  When marketing work for a SPO and new work is developed by a specific “team”, is that “team” guaranteed the work?

A:  No, see answer to Questions #18

122.  Q:  Are there “option year” on “FASS” and “TASS” contracts?

A:  Yes, as listed in the Draft RFQ at Item #5 under the Blanket Purchase Agreement and (d) Pricing paragraph #2.

123.  Q:  Does the “SCIF” capability have to be within a certain distance from SMC including your outside office?

A:  It should be no further away than the local business office (which is within 2 hrs commute time to SMC).

124.  Q:  From the perspective of large business on TASS, will the number and quality of small businesses on the team be a factor in source selection?

A:  No, only the criteria listed in the RFQ, Sections L and M will be used to evaluate a BPA Team.

125.  Q:  Can you provide a list of current subcontractors on SSAS II?

A:  ARINC, Ball Corp., Boeing - (Rockwell), INFOTEC Development, Jacobs Engineering, Inc., Logicon, National Systems and Research Corp, Nichols Research Corp., Parsons Engineering Science, Inc., Questech, Inc., RF Microsystems, SRS Technologies, Space Applications Corp., Synetics, Syrius Research, Inc., The Analytic Sciences, Inc., Trident Data Systems, TRW - Strategic Systems Division, Unisys Corp, W J Schafer Associates, Inc., 

126.  Q:  Is there a requirement for specified levels of participation by small, woman-owned and small, disadvantaged business?

A:  No, see answer to Question #104 (above).

127.  Q:  On TASS when a D.O. is awarded to a small business, how much work must be performed by the small business versus a large business teammate?

A:  This depends on what area of the SOO (SOW) the delivery order is awarded for (what type of support is being acquired under the specific delivery order).  If its for the Management Services Area, then the delivery order can only be awarded to a Small Business BPA Holder/Team Leader and small business(es) must perform 51% of the delivery order.  If the delivery order is awarded to a small business in any of the other 5 Areas of the SOO (SOW) then there is no set percentage (%) of work that must be accomplished by the small business.

128.  Q:  What % of work will be Management Services under TASS?

A:  See answer to Questions #38 and #108 (above).

129.  Q:  If a company is a GSA Schedule 70 holder but only has client site rates on the GSA Schedule, will such a company be allowed to add additional cost to the rates for off-site work?

A:  No, the government will award delivery orders based upon the contractor rates listed in the GSA FSS.

130.  Q:  If a company is a GSA Schedule 70 holder but has not notified GSA or SBA of its interest to use SIC 4813, does this company have to obtain permission from SBA or notify GSA or SBA at a minimum?

A:  First, the company need only notify GSA (not SBA), and, yes, a modification to the company’s GSA FSS will most likely need to be issued.

131.  REFERENCE:  Section L-III, Paragraph 8.3.2, Past Performance Surveys

Q:  Section 8.3.2 requires the offeror to forward a copy of the Past Performance Survey (Attachment 3) to the Primary Government Point of Contact (POC) for each relevant government contract listed in the offerors proposals.  However, the cover letter to the survey requires identification of the relevant contracts and signature by the PCO before it can be forwarded to the Primary Government POC.  Recommend that the offeror provide copies of completed Past Performance Information (Attachments 2) to the PCO and the Government be responsible for distributing the surveys and collecting the responses from the appropriate Government POCs.

A:  No, Section 8.3.2 is correct as written.  A signed copy of the PCO letter will be posted on the Web with the final RFQ release

132.  Q:  Elaborate on criteria beyond minimum of 3 areas qualified in and combination of small and large business.

A:  Question unclear.

133.  Q:  Rationale for discounts?

A:  A majority of the active delivery orders (SSAS II and SCAS) issued exceed the GSA term “MOT” which is defined as Maximum Order Threshold.  Per the GSA FSS “This threshold represents the point where it is advantageous for the ordering office to seek a price reduction.”

134.  Q:  Who is responsible for other locations work?

A:  The System Program Offices (SPOs) located at SMC.  The Detachments (DETs) provide on-site support to SMC/SPOs.  Additionally, some work may be received from AFRL.

135.  Q:  Wanted to know about regional rates and discounts?

A:  The GSA FSS is applicable to the 48 contiguous states.  As to regional rates, need to talk GSA.  In regards to discounts, these are percentage (%) reductions to the GSA FSS labor rates that a BPA Team (BPA Team Lead/Holder and/or BPA Team Member(s)) is willing to give to the government on individual delivery orders.

136.  Q:  Will we have a chance to Dialogue?  A chance to reply?

A:  Very little if any at this point due to the aggressive schedule.

137.  Q:  Are 3 BPA Holders selected in conjunction in SPO?

A:  IAW FAR 8.4, a minimum of 3 BPA Teams (for efforts estimated at less than $500K) will be selected and given an opportunity to propose on a SPO requirement.  Additionally, a minimum of 4 BPA Teams (for efforts estimated at more than $500K) will be selected and given an opportunity to propose on a SPO requirement.  Note: if you do not receive a solicitation you cannot bid.  Also, see answer to Question #17 (above).

138.  Q:  We used only 1 subcontractor on our original BPA team and that was a small, woman-owned business that had some incumbency.  Other than that all our other partners were teammates because the government encouraged direct delivery order awards for small business credit.  The only way of going direct was via a GSA schedule.  If you can now get credit for small business via the prime (per Col Fitzgerald) then some new small businesses may not have a GSA schedule and if they cannot play in TASS then small business participation may be affected.

A:  Do not know where this BPA was issued who issued it or by what agency (do not believe SMC has issued any BPAs, yet).  Yes, SMC is encouraging the use of “Teams”.  Don’t know who or what agency you are referring to that stated “…..government encouraged direct delivery order awards for small business credit.  The only way of going direct was via a GSA schedule.”  Currently, the regulations (SBA) do not allow for SPOs or agencies to get credit for small business awards via the prime unless the prime is a small business.  As to small businesses not having a GSA FSS, for the TASS and FASS requirements, all BPA Team Holders/Members must have a GSA FSS.  Also, see answers to Questions #5, #7, #25, #33, #56 and #88 and #90 (above).

139.  Q:  Must the TASS BPA Holder demonstrate proficiency in at least 3 of the technical areas or must the BPA Team (holder + teammates) meet the proficiency requirement?

A:  Both, depends on how proposing.  If proposing as a BPA Team then it’s the BPA Team as a whole.  If proposing as an individual company (stand alone) then individual company must meet or exceed the proficiency requirement (qualify) in at least 3 of the technical areas.

140.  Q:  Will there be a key personnel clause in the final TASS requirements?

A:  No, nothing other than the requirements as called out in the TASS Section L.

141.  Q:  There is a small business set aside for the TASS management task.  May large businesses also support the management task provided that the large business content is less than 49% (small business greater than 51%)?

A:  Yes, provided that the large business is a Team Member and the Team Holder/Leader is a small business.  Also, see answer to Questions #17 and #120 (above).

142.  Q:  Shall TASS past performance be provided only for the BPA holder or for the entire team to the extent necessary to demonstrate experience in each of the technical areas for which the team claims proficiency?

A:  For the entire BPA Team.

143.  Q:  The contract requires posting of the labor rates to a web page.  Will access to the labor rate portion of the web page be restricted to approved Government personnel?  If not, labor rates are available to competitors on other programs and to other TASS competitors.

A:  As the government will only be posting your web site and hot linking it, I believe that other than the government personnel may have access to your labor rates.  AXC is not asking for more than that required by the GSA FSS.

144.  Q:  Must the TASS BPA holder be located near SMC LAAFB in order to support short notice exercises?

A:  Yes, a two (2) hour commute time requirement will be included in Section L for both TASS and FASS.

Q:  The delivery orders are stated to the T&M contracts but the BPA can move up to 30 % of the labor hours after award provided that the contract price remains under the ceiling.  Doesn’t this approach provide the opportunity for the BPA to bid lower cost labor categories and shift labor hours to higher cost categories after award?

A:  If the government is not satisfied with the work then the incumbent will not get the follow-on tasking.  Additionally, competition will be used in determining the “best value” for the delivery order award.  Also, see answer to Questions #36 and #47 (above).

145.  Q:   For the TASS offering, can a large business propose as a team member on both a large business team and a small business team?”

A:  Yes, see answer to Questions #51, #63 and #84 (above).

146.  Q:  During the Industry Day briefings, the government described teaming options for large businesses as Team Leader and team member on a single team.  Can large businesses be allowed to be team members twice, once with a large business team and second with a small business team?

A:  Never provided option “….for large businesses as Team Leader and team member on a single team.” as stated in question.  The answer to your question is yes, see answer to Questions #51, #63, #84 and #145 (above).
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